BROOKSVILLE - TAMPA BAY REGIONAL AIRPORT
& TECHNOLOGY CENTER

MEMORANDUM

TO: Erin Kluis Briggs, Procurement Coordinator — Special Projects
FROM: Steven Miller, Airport Manager 5 N\
DATE: May 7, 2024

SUBJECT: 24-RFQG00712/EK Design & Construction Engineering & Inspection
Services for Runway 3-21 & Abandoned Runway Conversion

The Professional Services review Committee (PSRC) met on April 30, 2024, to review
proposals from three (3) proposing firms and has completed ranking of the respondent's
proposals for RFQ 24-RFQGO00712/EK Design & Construction Engineering & Inspection
Services for Runway 3-21 & Abandoned Runway.

The Committee consisted of:

Andrew Johns, Senior Project Manage
Steve Miller, Airport Manager

Craig Becker, Facilities Manager

Ron Patel, Engineering Division Manager

The firms were ranked in order as follows:
Points (maximum score 100):

1. Mohsen Design Group, Inc 90.3
2. Garver 86.0
3. American Infrastructure Development, Inc. 84.0

Staff requests the Procurement Department move forward with the above top ranked firm.
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